
RFQ 1451 
Questions and Answers #1 

1.  Any Installation Services Required? 
A: If GRDA installing voids warranties, then we would like vendor to install. 

2. Will we require EPA recycle of old batteries after replacement? 
A: If GRDA receives a credit for vendor recycling, then we would like vendor to recycle. 

3. What are the racking that these will go into?  Are they 2-tier, 2-step, etc? 
A: 2 Tier 

4.  What are the measurements? 
A: The batteries measure 10”L x 8 ½”W in the section the rack holds and there are ten batteries 
on top and ten on bottom. 

5. Does the delivery point have a loading dock or forklift to offload/reload shipments or would a 
liftgate be required? 
A: The delivery point has a loading dock, fork lift, and pallet jack.  Delivery hours are Mon-Thurs, 
8am-3pm.  Excluding any holidays 

 


